

Angelos Devletoglou

Nationality: Greek

DOB: 24/02/1980

PERSONAL PROFILE

A professional IT literate individual with 4 years commercial experience in development of bespoke web applications specialising in PHP, XHTML and CSS.
Responsibility, problem solving and careful planning are my key characteristics.
Always looking for new challenges and comfortable to take on responsibilities.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Looking for an opportunity to work in a well established national/international organisation providing my technical expertise in conjunction with managing projects effectively.

WORK EXPERIENCE

08/2007 - present **eDigitalResearch** **Southampton, UK**
Position: Systems Developer

- Being a core developer in a leading online research company in the UK has been a valuable experience. Working on multiple tight deadlines for demanding customers, setting priorities and effective time management has been the position's key skill.
- Delivering quality solutions and offering online market research tools for major UK retailers and other national and international organisations such as: Skype, Sony BMG, BBC, Sky, Royal Mail, PC World, John Lewis and Burberry.
- Developing the company's core system by adding new features, fixing bugs and improving usability.
- Building and maintaining online communities such as BBC's Channel Reviewer is also my area of work in the company.

09/2006 - 08/2007 **Purely Telecoms Ltd.** **Portsmouth, UK**
Position: Web Developer

- Project SMS Campaign (PHP, JAVA, XHTML, CSS and AJAX): Exclusively responsible for the production of an application capable to create and schedule SMS campaigns.
- Project White Label E-Shop (PHP, XHTML, CSS and AJAX): Analysis Design and Development of a white label e-commerce system offering the ability to sell online mobile phones, manage dealer website content, create customised templates and promote products.

04/2005 - 07/2007 **Redcat Media Ltd.** **Portsmouth, UK**
Position: Web Developer

- Project Managing and developing front and back end web applications for small to medium size businesses from initial conception to completion.
- Revolutionised the company's existing Content Management System by taking an idea and building from scratch a PHP based framework that helped the rapid and low cost development of tailor made applications.
- Liaising with web related customer enquiries and delivering quick and effective solutions for them.
- Working close with the managing director, planning for the company's growth and putting his ideas into practice.
- Responsible for the management and training of company's new staff.

08/2003 – 08/2004 **71st Airmobile Brigade, Signallers Company** **Kilkis, Greece**
Position: **Communications Systems Controller**

- Responsible for keeping up a reliable and secure wireless & satellite communication between the 71st Brigade and its Headquarters.
- Reporting daily stability and faults to superior officers.
- Provided technical assistance to the Operations – IT Department and set in charge of the whole office's work.
- Responsible to produce debrief presentations and maintain database records up to date.
- Developed good team working and leadership skills as part of military training.

03/1999 – 02/2001 **University of Portsmouth, Students Union** **Portsmouth, UK**
Position: **Safety Assistant**

- Working in a team of more than ten people, improved my team working skills.
- The high customer contact, which was required, gave me the opportunity to develop customer care skills.
- The nature of the work demanded a high level of professionalism and responsibility, being kept all the time keenly and enthusiastically.

EDUCATION

09/2000 – 07/2003 **University of Portsmouth - BSc (Hons) Internet Technology (2:2)**

- Gained professional knowledge in network design, administration and security.
- Configuration of Windows, Linux, UNIX operating systems.
- Advanced web design and internet applications development.

FINAL YEAR PROJECT

Development of a Java Application for interconnection of a Personal Java enabled PDA with a MySQL Db.

SKILLS

PHP & MySQL: Confident to deliver any project and any idea either from scratch or by working on existing code. Object Oriented development and design techniques for both the application and Database.

XHTML & CSS: Production of valid cross browser XHTML & CSS code. Advanced experience in converting flat or layered image files in XHTML & CSS

Other Web: MVC (Model View Controller) architecture using Zend Framework, AJAX, JavaScript, XML, XSLT, Usability, Accessibility, W3C Valid XHTML and CSS 2.0, Cross Platform/Browser development, UAT (User Acceptance Testing)

Project Management, Analysis & Design Business Analysis and Design using UML. Project Management using MS Project.

Platforms: Windows, Linux (Red Hat, Fedora, Ubuntu), Unix (HP/UX, Solaris, FreeBSD), Mac OSX

Other Concepts: Object Oriented Development, Networking, Security Policies, Web server, DNS, Firewall.

Other Languages: JAVA, JSP, Personal Java, J2ME, CGI, PEARL, C, C++, ADA, PASCAL and COBOL.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Full current driving licence.
- Languages: Greek (Native)
 English (Fluent)

INTERESTS

- I enjoy playing and composing music.
- Travel, drive, walk, explore and photograph the country side.
- Read, surf the Net and educate myself in general IT subjects.
- I am also a great DIY and technology fan.
- In sports I enjoy wind surfing and snowboarding.